

FW: Consultation Draft v4

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlit)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>, "Graham, Helen (TBS)" <helen.graham@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 22 Jun 2017 12:26:34 -0400
Attachments: Consultation Draft - OFHPA General Regulation v4.docx (107.99 kB)

From: Rehob, James (ENERGY)
Sent: June 22, 2017 11:40 AM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Cc: Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Huang, Jackson (MEDG/MRIS); Nelms, Scott (MOF)
Subject: FW: Consultation Draft v4

Confidential/Solicitor & Client Privileged

June 22, 2017

Good morning, Cindy. We are pleased to attach the next consultation draft for the proposed General Regulation which, if approved, would be made under the OFHPA.

Cindy, we are hoping to receive your feedback in particular on the detailed "Financing Plan" principles enunciated in s.14. Let us know if those pose any concerns for you from an accounting perspective.

You may also note that Legislative Counsel, due to drafting practices, has removed some of the definitions. They were creating some confusion. Legislative counsel's intention was to communicate concepts in a more direct fashion, particularly about the relationship between various types of "amounts" and "the period of time" in which they are (or are to be) paid or received.

In many cases the substantive provisions themselves elaborate the principles previously provided for in the definitions.

We ask that you please give careful consideration to the approach and the language Legislative Counsel has proposed with a view to making the approach work if it is possible.

Thank you,

James

James P. H. Rehob
Senior Counsel
Ministry of the Attorney General
Legal Services Branch
MAG Civil Law Division
Ministry of Energy, Ministry of Economic Development and Growth, Ministry of Research, Innovation and Science, Ministry of Infrastructure, Accessibility Directorate of Ontario
56 Wellesley Street West
Toronto, ON M7A 2E7
Tel: 416-325-6676
Fax: 416-325-1781

james.rehob@ontario.ca

Notice

This communication may be solicitor/client privileged and contain confidential information only intended for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. Any dissemination or use of this information by others than the intended recipient(s) is prohibited. If you have received this message in error please notify the writer and permanently delete the message and all attachments. Thank you.